From: Alexandrou, Alex

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 8:37 AM

To: Ulrich, Kari <KUIrich@aurora-il.org>; Hopp, Joe <JHopp®@aurora-il.org>; Schumacher, Dave
<DSchumacher@aurora-il.org>

Cc: Purchasing <PurchasingDL@aurora-il.org>

Subject: RE: APD# 17-4360 Vehicle 58-146 Totaled

Approved.

Thanks.

Alex

From: Ulrich, Kari

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 8:34 AM

To: Hopp, Joe <JHopp@aurora-il.org>; Schumacher, Dave <DSchumacher@aurora-il.org>

Cc: Alexandrou, Alex <AAlexandrou@aurora-il.org>; Purchasing <PurchasingDL@aurora-il.org>
Subject: APD# 17-4360 Vehicle 58-146 Totaled

Hi:

Please use property claims #601-0000-410-40-77 Public Works to replace the totaled Water Production
vehicle 58-146 VIN 1GCEK197857288313 License Plate# M107240. APD# 2017-004350 DOA: 3/15/17

John Wagner at Central Garage has called Stafford’s and City Auto for a scrap quote and will be tearing
the vehicle down before it is picked up.

Should you have any questions or want to discuss please give me a call.

Thanks,

T Ytbiok

Kari Ulrich

Administrative Aide

Human Resources/Risk Management
City of Aurora

44 East Downer Place

Aurora, Illinois 60507-2067
kulrich@aurora-il.org

Phone 630-256-3435

Fax 630-256-3439
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